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MEMORANDUM TO: Dennis C. Morey, Chief 
 Licensing Processes Branch 

Division of Licensing Projects 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM: Ekaterina Lenning, Project Manager 
 Licensing Processes Branch /RA/ 

Division of Licensing Projects 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT:     SUMMARY OF DECEMBER 27, 2018, CLOSED MEETING FOR THE  

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC COMPANY TOPICAL REPORT WCAP-
16260-P/WCAP-16260-NP, REVISION 2, ‘THE SPATIALLY 
CORRECTED INVERSE COUNT RATE (SCICR) METHOD FOR 
SUBCRITICAL REACTIVITY MEASUREMENT” (EPID: L-2017-TOP-
0064) 

 
 
 On December 27, 2018, a closed meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear 

Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and Westinghouse Electric Company representatives at the 

Westinghouse Rockville office.  The purpose of the meeting was to discuss RAI responses 

related to the NRC review of WCAP-16260-P/WCAP-16260-NP, Revision 2, “The Spatially 

Corrected Inverse Count Rate (SCICR) Method for Subcritical Reactivity Measurement” 

Westinghouse Topical Report.  Westinghouse provided supplemental information discussed in 

the meeting to NRC via letter dated January 8, 2019 (Agencywide Documents Access and 

Management System Accession (ADAMS) No. ML19011A352). List of attendees can be found 

in ADAMS (ADAMS Accession No. ML19022A016). 
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